Northstar Oil and Gas Corp.

P.O. Box 168 Sewickley, PA 15143 ' (412) 352-3787
- RECEIVED
September 7, 2007 | 2337 SEP. 0 ﬁm _ 5?

Mr. Mark E. Fesmire

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive ’
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Subject: Case No. 13920 De Novo

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

Northstar Oil and Gas is in receipt of the Preliminary Docket for the September 13, 2007
Commission Meeting. Because of a regrettable but unavoidable scheduling conflict,
Northstar respectfully requests that the subject case be continued to a later date.

Northstar Oil and Gas Corp.
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“John C. Corbett
President

Cc: Ms. Gail MacQuesten
Mr. Charlie Perrin
Mr. James Bruce



